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Hon Lou1s A Johnson 
Secretar,y of Defense 
Wash1ngton 25 D C 

Dear Su 

FISCHER WILLIS & PAN~ 
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Th1s letter 1s wr1tten on be~alf or Yr W1lliam F Fr1edman 
D1rector of CoNm1D1cat1ons ResearCh Defense Secur1ty ~gency He 
is 1ll and has rece1ved perm1ss1on to reta1n us to pursue tne matter 
about ~1c~ th1s commun1cation is concerned 

J. r Friedman is respons1ble ind1v1duallvr and in collaborat1on 
with others for the 1DVent1on and develooment of systems and dev1ces 
1D the f1eld of m1l1tar,y CDmmUDlC-t10nS ~h1ch have proved to be of the 
ut'llost llD.portance to the defense of our country For h1s efforts 1n 
th1s duect1on he has rece1ved the ~edal for Mer1t from Pres1dent 
Truman and also the Commendat1on for Exceot1onal Civ1llan Serv1ce 
from ienrJ L St1mson Secretar,y at Rar Cop1es of both are attac~ed hereto 

In connect1on w1th these 1nvent1ons patent appl1cationshave been 
f1led the government allow1ng Mr Fr1edoan alone w1th re pact to some 
or the appl1cat1ons and with collaborators with respect to others to retain 
commerc1al and fore1gn rights All or these patent applications have been 
placed in secrecj status one of the 1nvent1ons has been 1n secrecy now for 
over s1Xteen years and a second for over tn1rteen years It 1s highly un 
l1~ely that anJ of the 1nvent~ons w1l1 be released fro~ secrecy at least 
for a great many years to coMe 

It has alrea~ bPen 1ndicated that ttr Fr1edman 1s now 111 and 1n the 
largest measure h1s 1llness 1s aue to the unusually severe stra1n 1mposed 
upon h1m by tne nature of his work Indeed 1t 1s probable that his 
earning capac1ty has been parma ant~ and heav1ly 1mpa1red In the light 
of tnese facts the quest1on bas ar1sen whethPr 1n equity an attempt is 
not warra~ted to obta1n from the Congress an act author1z1ng the Depart 
ment of Defense to purchase from Mr Fr1edman all the rights he has been 
allowed to retain 1n the 1nventions which have been placed in secrecy 
status by the government for a token payment that would help in eas1ng 
tbe concern he m1ght have about h1s l1vel1~ood 1n the fUture even 
though such a payment had l1ttle relat1on to the h1gh value we unaerstand 
such r1gnts m1ght have under a1fferent circumstances There are 
precedents for such awards 1n the co~n1cat1ons f1eld ~en in tne 
absence of any property r1ghts 1n the 1DVent1ons 

1!\pproved for Release by NSA on 08-30-2013 pursuantto E .0. 1352e 



til REF ID:A70741 • 
c c 

0 0 
p p 

y y 

TO Hon. Lou1s A. Johnson 
March 10, 1950 

Page 2 of 2 pages 

It has occurred to us that the ord1nar,y procedure in pursu1ng 
a matter such as th1s may not be ava~lable in th~s case because of the 
del1cacy of the subject ma~er of the 1nventions involved. In any 
case, we bel1eve 1t to be best to d1scuss the matter w1th a 
representat1ve of your off1ce before proceed1ng further. It is 
therefore the purpose of th1s letter to request that you des1gnate 
a representat1ve to whom we ~ould be author1zed to present the 
mattPr 1n full and who 1n turn would have author1ty to ascerta1n 
and 1nform us of the dispos1tion of the Department of Defense 1n 
that connection 

Because we have no w~ of knowing whether the Department w1shes 
to treat th1s request in a manner not routine, we are del1vering th1s 
commun~cat1on and attachments by hand to MaJor General Leven C. Allen 
1n order that we ~1ll not be 1n the pos1t1on of hav1ng embarrassed 
your dec~s1on on that score. 

Very truly yours, 

Henry G. Fiscner 


